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Focke-Wulf Fw 190

 

 

The Focke-Wulf Fw 190, also known as Würger (Shrike in German), was a fighter / fighter bomber single-seater used by the Luftwaffe during the Second World War. At the time of its entry into service in 1941, it was in the opinion of some authors the most advanced fighter in the world. Faster than the Spitfire, its roll rate was exceptional. The high wing loading of the German fighter was the cause of one of its defects: the tendency to stall without warning, resulting in the overthrow and commencement lives. Was subjected to continuous developments and improvements that allowed him to remain competitive with the latest Allied planes until the surrender of Germany in May 1945. He was considered by the pilots, typically, the upper main German fighter to another, the Messerschmitt Bf 109. in dozens of versions, the Fw 190 was constructed in 13,367 copies as an interceptor and in 6634 as a fighter bomber and distinguished himself on all fronts. The underlying concept of the Fw 190 was to provide a relatively simple aircraft with which support in hunting wards the Messerschmitt Bf 109, but that was equipped with substantially better performance to those of the hunting of the Augsburg house. The German Air Force technical body had required 640 km / h at 4,000 meters speed; This unprecedented demand required an extreme commitment to design, aimed to the contemporary search for power, speed and compactness. It was equipped with both radial engine is online. He had no problems maneuvering up to over 600 km / h and therefore could fight with ease even at high speed, and then disengage escaping the Spitfire in beaten dizzy. If it was traced using the speed, the mass of the FW-190 allowed to leave behind the ease with Spitfire; uphill FW-190 beat all aircraft except the Spitfire Mk IX.

The only problem was the stalemate, which unlike the Bf-109, and in spite of the usual greater safety compared to it, came to 204 km / h and was manifested angrily, almost knocking over the wing of the plane; However it was possible to recover and easy, giving more engine. Since the FW-190 was not too inclined to fight if not at high speed, this was a minor issue, while at low altitude, landing, the plane stallava less than 170 km / h and this time gave ample notice to the pilot, necessary since otherwise there would be the time to get out. Otherwise it was an exceptional plane, albeit a little heavy as structure and as wing loading. The plane was one of the fruits of the genius of a famous aircraft designer, Kurt Tank, who managed to summarize in the happiest way all the "summa" of aerodynamic and structural knowledge of the time in such a classic design in architecture in general as innovator solutions, to the point that the last piston fighter products in the world, the Soviet La.11 English "Sea Fury", explicitly reveal their descent from the German founder. Its small size and the high maneuverability were ideal for a fighter jet, as well as the high visibility ensured from the cockpit. It was remarkably robust and wide track to cart him to also operate on makeshift runways. It took two years before the allies were able to prepare aircraft can deal with the Focke-Wulf, which remained throughout the Second World War, in the various evolutions, a benchmark for the various Allied fighters.



History





The Fw 190 was developed as a result of a
contract Reichsluftfahrtministerium in 1937. Kurt Tank submitted
two proposals, one with Daimler Benz DB 601 liquid-cooled engine
and the other powered by the brand-new BMW 139 radial 18-cylinder
air-cooled. The choice fell on radial engine, perhaps because it
was believed that the production of the Daimler-Benz would have
been entirely absorbed by the aircraft that already were equipped,
and in July 1938 the team of engineers, led by Kurt Tank, and
consists of ten elements, including Rudolf Blaser, project manager,
Ludwig Mittelhuber, Willi Kather and Andreas von Fählmann, he began
the detailed study. The underlying concept of the Fw 190 was to
provide a relatively simple aircraft with which support in hunting
wards the Messerschmitt Bf 109, but that was equipped with
substantially better performance than the hunting of the Augsburg
house. The German Air Force technical body had required 640 km / h
at 4,000 meters speed; This unprecedented demand required an
extreme commitment to design, aimed to the contemporary search for
power, speed and compactness. After an initial order for four
prototypes, their work went quickly, and in autumn 1938 he was
ready a mock-up of wood and the construction of the first prototype
had been initiated. The Fw 190 V-1 (V 'Versuchs', experimental),
with D-OPZE brands, was flown on June 1, 1939 in Bremen by Captain
Hans Sander, Chief Test Pilot of the Focke Wulf. This specimen was
powered by a BMW radial engine 139 to 1,550 hp, with two stars of 9
cylinders each, which activated three-bladed propeller VDM of 330
cm in diameter, contained in a characteristic annular ogive of
aerodynamic shape, through which the air passed intended for the
cooling of the engine. However, problems of reliability of the
engine originally expected result prone to fires, they forced Kurt
Tank (chief designer of the Focke-Wulf) to review the draft in
order to adopt the most massive 14-cylinder BMW 801.
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Due to the greater weight of the engine, the
structure of the cell and the carriage had been reinforced, and the
cockpit had been moved back. The rudder had been enlarged and
fitted with corrective flap adjustable ground. The aircraft
operated its first flight in early winter 1940. The performance
comparison with the V-1 prototype made out that the weight gain had
led to a deterioration of the flight characteristics, which would
be further deteriorated with the installation armament and military
equipment.

It was necessary to redesign the wing to return
to original flight characteristics. This was done by providing to
increase the opening (from 9,51 to 10,51 meters) and the surface
(from 15 square meters to 18.3 square meters) wing, and by moving
further on the leading edge. It was also expected to adopt a new,
larger (3.65 meters) horizontal empennage and ahead of the vertical
displacement. This involved a number of changes, including
strengthening of the structure and the passenger compartment moved
aft but also solved a problem of the center of gravity and also
that of the discomfort caused to the driver from the exhaust fumes
and overheating caused by excessive proximity of BMW 139 passenger
compartment. However, even this new engine was likewise difficult
to set up; the solution of problems encountered lasted a long time
delaying the introduction of the aircraft online. In March 1941 was
formed in Rechlin experimental units Erprobungsstaffel 190, with
staff drawn from II / JG26, commanded technical officer Otto
Bahrens. This department received six A-0, with whom he started a
series of tests to test the plane in their operational use. Since
they still showed itself the problem of overheating of the motor,
which occurred primarily on the ground and low engine speed, when
the air flow was still not sufficient to ensure adequate cooling,
especially to the rear cylinder bank of cylinders. Problems also
called the sophisticated automatic engine control system
(Kommandogerat), occurred a fuel leak and lubricant and appeared
abnormal wear of candles. Problems also had the VDM propeller
constant speed, the engine panels had the faulty closures and
tended to open in flight, and the roof was hardly releasable above
250 km / h, due to the aerodynamic pressure. These serious
drawbacks put into question the continuation of the program, which
continued until after about 50 changes, when the RLM approved the
entry into service aircraft in the operational departments.

The first prototype, called the Fw 190 V1, left
the factory in May of 1939 and the first flight took place on June
1, 1939, in Bremen, under the command of Flugkapitan Hans Sander. A
second aircraft, the Fw 190 V2, flew in October 1939, armed with
two machine guns MG 131 13 mm and two MG 17 7.92 mm.
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Abandoned the third and fourth prototype, the
Fw 190 V5 with the new engine (the BMW 801) was completed in early
1940. Shortly after - in the same year - the aircraft were fitted
broader wings, a meter more long of the original, which measured
9.5 meters, and although slower than 10 km / h, this aircraft,
called Fw 190 V5g, was more manageable and with greater speed
pull-up compared to the previous model, indicated by the
abbreviation Fw 190 V5K . The first nine aircraft of a series of 30
Fw 190 A-0 pre-production had the original wings, the remaining
ones broader. During February 1941, the first of these aircraft was
delivered to Erprobungskommando 190 in Rechlin-Rogenthin for
assessment tests and in March of that year, the Jagdgeschwader 26
began to prepare for the introduction of the new fighter in service
with the Luftwaffe. Eventually the aircraft went online in 1941,
and immediately showed his potential, operating against British
fighters over occupied France. Version A-2 began to enter service
in the same unit in Le Bourget from July 1941, and was produced
between October 1941 and July 1942 in a well 952 specimens divided
between establishments Focke Wulf Marienburg, AGO Oschersleben and
Arado in Warnemünde. This version boasted a top speed of 614 Km /
h, slightly higher than that of his best opponent, the Spitfire V.
The first official fight between FW190 and RAF fighters took place
on the Channel coast September 27, 1941, and was supported by the
6th Gruppe of Jagdgeschwader 26, four Fw 190A-1 of this department
by surprise attacked a force numerically superior to V Spitfire
over Dunkirk, shooting down three without loss. But earlier there
were other fights (at least three) during which the German pilots
claimed the killing of six Spitfires, including one over Dunkirk
August 14 (losses actually not all admitted by the other party),
classified by the RAF as a fighting against 'unknown aircraft
enemies'. These early battles evidenziarono a marked superiority of
German aircraft in combat. In particular, the FW190 boasted a
higher speed dive and level flight, which allowed German pilots to
stop the clash disengaging when they wanted. Even the roll rate was
exceptional, thanks to ailerons very efficient. The Spitfire had
instead a better ability to turn tight. By the use in combat turned
out that the Fw 190A was very effective when the fighting took
place at altitudes of less than 7,000 meters, but above, the
efficiency of the engine BMW 801 began to decline. The actions to
remedy this failure began with the modification of three Fw 190A-1.
The first broader wings were mounted. The passenger compartment was
pressurized and the engine was equipped with a power increase,
while the other two had the standard wings but armament of two guns
MG 151 by 20 mm. and two MG 17 machine guns. These prototypes did
not achieve the desired results. The JG 26 Adolf Galland had
received the first A-1 in November 1941, while in the following
months would arrive A-2 for the II / JG26 Captain Joachim
Muncheberg and III / JG26 Captain Josef Priller.

These units were combat-ready by January 1942,
followed by I / JG26 by the end of March. In this period, namely 21
February 1942, came the famous Force Channel (Operation 'Cerberus'
for the Kriegsmarine, 'Donnerkeil' for the Luftwaffe) by the German
naval squadron, including the heavy cruisers Scharnorst, Gneisenau
and Prinz Eugen , during which the RAF claimed the first major
clash with massive formations of FW190.

Thirty of them, along with numerous Bf109,
carried Protection cruises, with at least 16 fighters in flight at
the same time, to oppose any attacks and British torpedo bombers,
and were the FW190 A-2 of II / JG26 to destroy all six Fairey
Swordfish torpedo bombers, belonging all'825 Squadron of the Fleet
Air Arm, the corvette Eugene Esmonde captain, who lost his life in
this bold and brave, but virtually suicide attack. The superiority
of the Fw 190 was demonstrated by JG26 in the months before the
summer of 1942, when its fighters enjoyed an almost absolute air
superiority. For example, on June 1, eight Hurricane
fighter-bombers, escorted by well 168 Spitfire, took part in the
'Circus' No. 178 on the northern Belgium. His two groups (I and
III) were raised in the air to intercept them, and felled the
leader of the flock of Debden along with eight of his Spitfire,
while five were damaged.

On this occasion 'Pips' Priller won his 73rd
victory, the fifteenth with a Fw 190. The JG26 had no losses. The
following day it was the turn of II Gruppe Captain Joachim
Müncheberg, which decimated the 403 ° Canadian Squadron, which had
an air cover task during a raid on St. Omer. The Canadians lost
eight of their twelve Spitfire, also in this case without losses by
the Luftwaffe. JG26 after came the turn of the JG2 for refitting
with new fighter. This flock was deployed geographically to the
left of the first, to cover the area from the Somme to the west,
over the Atlantic. The conversion began in early March of 1942,
beginning with the III / JG2 Captain Hans 'Assi' Hahn on the basis
of Théville and Morlaix (but with the A-1), in late April with the
II Gruppe Captain Karl Heinz Greisert, which deployed its a-2 on
the basis of Beaumont-le-Roger and Triqueville, and a month later
by I / JG2 captain Eric Leie, with its a-2 on the basis of
Maupertus, Morlaix and St. Brieuc. The Geschwaderstab, under the
command of Lieutenant Colonel Walter Oesau, had to wait until
August for leaving his Bf 109F in exchange for the Focke Wulf. The
JG1, deployed on the right of the JG26, responsible for defending
the Dutch coast and the German North Sea, also began the conversion
in March, with the II / JG1 which became operational on the new
fighter the following May, deployed on bases and Katwik
Woensdrecht, Netherlands. The III and IV / JG1 They carried
conversion in July, so the Luftwaffe from the second half of 1942
could have on the western front of three flocks hunting fully
equipped with the Focke Wulf 190. The month of July, however, saw
the entry into scene of the Spitfire IX by English, which greatly
reduced the technical gap with the German fighter (but remained),
and the arrival of the first formations of the 8th US Air
Force.

On 4 July, American Independence Day, there was
the first incursion from Northern Europe American bombing, carried
out by 12 RAF bombers Boston with half of US crews. On July 30
there was the first cla [...]
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